630.605.6030 MIKIEBDESIGNS@GMAIL.COM



LITTLEGUYBIGDESIGNS.COM

PROFILE

Born and raised in Aurora, IL. From the early age of 18 I became an entrepreneur by designing my own line of graphic tees. I would describe myself as a highly motivated individual with a big heart and drive to succeed. I am a "little guy with big designs". Outgoing designer with an eye for detail and creativity. Passionate in what I do, driven to become a well-known designer in my field. Enjoy networking and meeting new opportunities. Six years customer service and sales experience. Always looking to enhance my skills. Ability to conceptualize abstract ideas. I like to learn, it's what drives me.

PROFICIENT IN

ADOBE PHOTOSHOP ADOBE ILLUSTRATOR ADOBE INDESIGN

ADOBE MUSE

MAC

WINDOWS

SKILLS

Logos • Branding • Vector art Typography • Layout • Advertising Customer Service

PERSONAL INTEREST



GOALS

 ${f B}$ e a successful entrepreneur.

Inspire others to create.

Grow an awesome handle bar mustache.



WORK EXPERIENCE

The Sole Revival Graphic Desginer Intern Jun. 2014 - Current

Designed mock-ups of custom shoes for clients as well as work on in-house design work for The Sole Revival.

JP's Customs

Graphic Designer Feb. 2014 - July 2014

Set art work up for screen print or heat press. Press and process multiple orders at a time. Vinyl transfers to fleets of trucks. Sit and talk with clients to find a solution.

FREELANCE WORK EXPERIENCE

Luv My Kicks

2012-2014 Design logo, stationary and event flyers for annual expo.

EDUCATION

THE ILLINOIS INSTITUTE OF ART-CHICAGO Graphic Design Bachelor of Fine Arts

2009—2014

